
 

 

 

 

 

 

Addendum #1 
1/18/2018 

 

Will the city require a 5% bid bond and a 100% performance bond for this bid? 

Is this an all or nothing bid? 

No. just Insurance Requirements 

 

Will the city provide a list of streets, total mileage for each street and the frequency each street is 

to be swept? 

Are the outside curbs the only area to be swept on each street?   

This will be provided to the selected contractor. 

 

Will street sweeping on an emergency basis include construction areas? It is stated that the rate is 

to be negotiated between the city & contractor, who will be responsible for disposal costs? 

The emergency basis is intended for any severe weather events. 

 

Will the contractor be allowed to sweep in moderate rain? 

Are there any climatic conditions that the contractor is not allowed to sweep in? 

Sweeping in moderate rain may be allowed with direction from the Department of Public 

Works.   

 

Is the contractor responsible for disposal costs for the debris collected from street sweeping 

operations? 

See answer above. 

 

Will the contractor be required to submit copies of dump tickets with each monthly invoice for 

payment? 

Yes. 

 

Will the city furnish the water used by the street sweepers for dust suppression at no cost to the 

contractor?  

No. 

 

What is the initial contract term, are there any renewals and how long are they? 

Will there be any annual price adjustments to this contract? 

This is a one-year contract with possible 2 one-year extensions.  

 

 

 



The city has specified that a minimum of three sweepers are required to be used simultaneously 

for this contract. 

Are the sweepers required mechanical broom or regenerative air? 

Either type of street sweeper will be acceptable. 

  

Is there a minimum 4 cubic yard hopper size required on these sweepers? 

There is no requirement by the City for this specification.   

 

Will strobe lights, slow moving vehicle signs and class C arrow boards that meet DOT standards 

be required? 

If so, what size arrowboards? 

There is no requirement by the City for these items.   The selected contractor will be 

responsible for traffic control. 

 

Will the contractor be required to adhere to MUTCD traffic control guidelines? 

Yes. 

 

Will current year model sweepers be required at the start of this contract, if not are there any age 

requirements? 

There are no vehicle age requirements. 

 

Are the street sweepers required to have GPS systems installed with city access provided?    

GPS systems are not required, but are recommended.   

 

Are bidders required to have a minimum of 5 years experience in the municipal sweeping 

business with contracts of equal or greater size than this contract?  

Please refer to the ITB 18-023 requirements. 

 

Will sweeper operators be required to possess a class B CDL, DOT medical card and be subject 

to random drug/alcohol testing? 

Operators are required to be properly licensed to operate their vehicles. 

 

Are the city’s streets currently being swept by the city or a contractor? 

Yes. 

 

What is the start date of this contract? 

The start date of this contract will be April 1, 2018. 

 


